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MEMORANDUM
TO: Secondary School Heads Concerned

School ICT Coordinators (Tech4Ed Center Managers) Concerned
FROM: SOCOM%PDELA ROSA, CESO VI
Whools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: Launching of Tech4Ed Center

DATE: December 9, 2016

The Department of Information and Communications Technology (DICT ) will conduct a
program and ribbon cutting to the selected Secondary Schools in the Division for the Launching
of Tech4Ed Center on the following dates:

Date Activities School
December 14, 2016 - Program and Launching (9:00 am) | - CNHS
-Ribbon Cutting  only(after the | - Division Library Hub
Program and Launching at CNHS) . Antipolo NHS
-Ribbon Cutting only(1:00pm) -San Miguel RDHS
-Program and Launching (3:00 pm) -Viga RDHS
December 15, 2016 - Program and Launching (9:00 am) | - Baras RDHS
- Ribbon Cutting only(11:30am) -Gigmoto RDHS
- Ribbon Cutting only(2:00 pm) -Bato RDHS

In addition to this, the Center Managers assigned should prepare the counterpart
requirements of schools and the activities to be conducted on the above scheduled date in
relation to the launching & ribbon cutting of this project.

For information, guidance and compliance.



